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DATE: October 5, 2010 
 
TO:  Public Service Commission 
   Ruben Arrendondo, Administrative Law Judge 
   
 
FROM: Division of Public Utilities 
   Phil Powlick, Director 
   Artie Powell, Manager Energy 
   Rea Petersen, Manager Customer Service 
 
RE:  Uranium One Ticaboo Inc. against Ticaboo Electric Improvement District 
  Interim Scheduling Order and Notice of Scheduling Conference 
  Docket No. 10-2508-01 
 
 The Commission held a scheduling conference in the above docket and 
subsequently issued a scheduling order on August 23, 2010.   Division of Public Utilities 
personnel was contacted by Douglas Parry representing Uranium One Ticaboo, Inc. 
requesting a change in the schedule.  The change was needed to accommodate their 
client’s schedule for the mediation.  All parties were contacted to reschedule a new date 
for the mediation. 
 
 The mediation that was scheduled for September 16, 2010 was held on 
September 22, 2010.  By the end of the mediation it is the Division’s belief that the 
parties are working towards a settlement.  Based on that belief, the Division suggests 
that the Interim Scheduling Order and Notice of Scheduling Conference be suspended. 
 
Cc:  Service List  
 
 
 


